From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 1/11/2011 3:35:16 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: RE: Re:
Ok.

OnJan 11, 2011, at 3:33 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Not me. Tom, Ed Salas, Geisha Williams and Chris. Jack Keenan will not
> attend tomorrow but he will attend Thursday.

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov|
> Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 3:24 PM

>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: Re: Re:

>

> Good. No consultants. Just you and the Panel, I think.
>

>O0OnJan 11, 2011, at 3:13 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

>

>> Format - we will have each officer walk through the bullet points you
> provided with ample opportunity to take questions. We don't have 4 hrs
> of presentations. Will the IRPs consultants be there 7

>>

> aeeen Original Message -----

>> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

>> Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 12:01 PM

>>To: Cherry, Brian K

>> Subject: RE:

>>

>>Yes.

>>

>> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
>> Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 12:00 PM

>> To: Clanon, Paul

>> Subject:

>>

>> Coat and Tie tomorrow. ?
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